
  
 

 
 

KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 
Invitation to Bid ADDENDUM 

 
BID NO.: KCT-01434 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
BID ISSUE DATE:        May 22, 2025 

ADDENDUM DATE:        June 2, 2025 

OPENING DATE:        June 10, 2025 @ 4:00PM EST  
TITLE:        Paving Services – Parking Lot (JCTC) 

 
The following information is provided in response to questions submitted by potential bidders: 
 
1. I received your RFQ and wanted to clarify the specifications for paving overlay in Sec 10.1.  Both seal 

coating and paving are listed with a total SY of 14,700.  How much of the total SY is Seal and how much is 
Pave?  Or is it all pave with a seal coat to be applied at a later date? 

 
KCTCS Response:  The entire 14,700 SY should be paved with this bid request.  Seal coating will be 
done at a later date and separate from this bid request.   

 
2. Is there a set of plans or map of what you are wanting done at the Southwest Campus?  I can see the 

sealing, crack-filling and paving mentioned, but not anything showing where. 
 

KCTCS Response:  Please see Attachment A showing an aerial view of the lot.  In addition, the scope 
of work should be as follows: 
 
Layover of the CDL lot with milling out and replacing the spots that need it.  This lot will need NO 
striping and the seal coating is not a part of this project as it will be completed at a later date.   

 
3. I noticed the paving bid posted on your website however I did not see any drawings or plans describing 

the scope of work, could you please advise? 
 

KCTCS Response:  Please see Attachment A showing an aerial view of the lot.  In addition, the scope 
of work should be as follows: 
 
Layover of the CDL lot with milling out and replacing the spots that need it.  This lot will need NO 
striping and the seal coating is not a part of this project as it will be completed at a later date.   

 
4. I want to point out that the spec in the rfp calls for crackseal and sealcoat AND an overlay.  Those specs 

don’t go together. 
 

KCTCS Response:  Please see Attachment A showing an aerial view of the lot.  In addition, the scope 
of work should be as follows: 



 
Layover of the CDL lot with milling out and replacing the spots that need it.  This lot will need NO 
striping and the seal coating is not a part of this project as it will be completed at a later date.   

 
 

The time to submit questions for this Invitation to Bid has expired.   
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with solicitation or by separate letter or 
email prior to award of contract. If by separate letter, the following information should be placed in the 
lower left-hand corner of the envelope:  

Bid No.: KCT-01434 
Title: Paving Services – Parking Lot (JCTC) 

  
 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________________________ 
       
Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________ 



ATTACHMENT A


